*** APPROVED MID-SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA AREA 09 MINUTES *** AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE (ASC) MINUTES

Hosted by District 14

Area Service Committee Meeting Salvation Army 340 S. Palm Avenue Hemet, CA 92543 August 11, 2019

Meeting was called to order by Alternate Delegate Ed L. at 9:00 a.m. There were 133 members who signed in for the meeting.

Readings: Declaration of Unity read in English and Spanish. GSR Preamble Todd read in English / Martin in Spanish. The Statement of Purpose and Membership read by Arlene in English / Rudy in Spanish.

Introductions: Past Trustees, Past Delegates, New DCMCs/Alt. DCMCs, New DCMs/Alt. DCMs, New GSRs/Alt. GSRs, Guests, Past, and Current Area Officers.

Approval of minutes: Motion made by Desmond and seconded by Michael N. and unanimously approved to accept draft minutes from the June ASC 2019 as written.

Delegate Report:

Officers/Directors Reports (following reports are written reports):

Delegate Jesus O: Jesus, alcoholic. I have the privilege to serve as the Panel 68 Delegate and I also serve on the P.I. Committee. I did the Shareback to the Area on June 9. Next day District 5 and June 10, District 22 on June 11, District 20 on June 17, District 24 on June 18, District 23 on June 28, District 19 on June 29; District 30; District 4 on July 3; a joint District 14 on July; District 21 on July 10; District 8 on July 17; the Third Tradition Meeting on July 24; Santa Ana on July 21; joint District 12 and 18, District 6 on August 6; District 3 on August 6; District 3 on August 13; District 2 on August 28; District 15 on September 4. I will be speaking in San Bernardino and speaking at District 30 on Tuesday. A meeting on San Capistrano on August 14; Group on August 16; and the Area 09 Board meeting on August 22. Area Election in coming in October. The Final 68th GSC Report are now available in English and Spanish. The print versions will be available the first or second week of September. He received proposed 2020 GSC Agenda Topics. Proposed agenda topics can be sent through mid-December for review by the Trustee Committees. Proposed Agenda Items will be sent out mid-February. Some proposed agenda topics under review:

- 1. Received March 14. Consider preparing a book called <u>AA Comes of Age 2</u>, continuing the history of A.A. since 1955.
- 2. Received May 6: Consider removing text for Service Manual Chapter 6 (S18) "Provide continuity in A.A. traditions; amend pages S31-S32 District before the Delegate. Update to the Service Manual
- 3. Consider a book entitled <u>Keeping Sober: How Not to Take the First Drink</u>.
- 4. Received June 23: Develop literature to share experience, strength a dn hope on Meditation.
- 5. Received June 3: Prepare an addendum when the 5th edition big book is published; awaiting decision.
- 6. Grapevine Board develop a pamphlet describing how the GV can be used to carry the message of recovery.
- 7. July 18: Remove the words"... of the opposite sex..." for the Twelve and Twelve for a more gender neutral proposal.

Alternate Delegate Ed L: Thanks to Carlos, Rudy, Chris and other members of Districts 2 and 21 for getting together a great Foro program for 14 July 2019. Unfortunately, I was unable to attend the Foro due to a long-standing commitment in Grass Valley. My main activity since the 6/10/2019 ASC was to work on and finalize the Area 09 Inventory. With comments due on 8/1/2019, an (anonymous) District submitted about 260 responses on 8/7/2019, which required five hours of last minute work to revise on 8/8/2019, a last-minute translation by Jesus on 8/9/2019, and Bob H and Mitchell B copying and emailing the final English and Spanish versions to the Fellowship on 8/10/2019, so we were all ready today! It was my pleasure to attend the La Viña 23rd anniversary celebration in Fresno on the weekend of 7/26/2019, where I was able to speak on a panel about "Sponsorship and La Viña." As out-going 2019 PRAASA Secretary, I've assisted Nancy H in Tucson, AZ with her Chair responsibilities for 2020 PRAASA on several occasions, and provided a copy of the 2019 PRAASA podium workbook to Zoraida in Area 93. On 7/19/2019, I participated in a Grapevine EAB conference call and have about a year-and-a-half left in that four-year commitment. Big news, there is a great photocentric Grapevine/La Viña catalogue now available. Attend Board meeting on 7/21/2019, where I serve as Chair in Hiro's absence.

Registrer Sharon K: My name is Sharon and it is a privelege to serve as your Area 9 Registrar for Panel 68. I have not been able to update the Registration forms since the system was down. Unfortunately I do not have access to the server today either so I have sent an email to the Records manager at GSO to see why the system is down. Also, I made a decision to go the Japan AA 45th anniversary with my sponsor and am very excited to explore Japan. Thanks to the fellowship in AA and the wonderful members of Japan I have met through the years I am able to visit. I'm excited to start attending elections at the various Districts and Areas and encourage you to stand for a position if you are eligible. Thank you for letting me be of service.

Treasurer Accounts Payable Rich W.: My name is Rich and I am an alcoholic. Grateful to be sober an be of service. I regret I was unable to be at last month's FORO. I had a wedding of my nephew. Foro is one of my most favorite events. My feeling is the FORO is for English speakers. I valued hearing experiences and of Spanish groups about how they do things. I encourage all members to attend them. I prepared the second quarter budget report. I prepared a monthly budget paper copy that goes to Standing Committee chairs. The Finance Committee members will have budget request forms for 2020 to give you today. There are July budget updates to give you an idea of how much to plan for next year. I also sent some financial information to the Audit Committee and the chair Roxanne is planning on having the report for the September Assembly. Since my last report I attended the board Meeting on July 21. In July District 4 meeting including the Delegate Shareback. I enjoyed being able to pay attention and enjoy the presentation. Thank you Jesus. I want to announce that District 4 is hosting a workshop on technology in A.A. There are flyers for the event on August 24 in Long Beach. Information is on the flyers. Next, I will be attending the 16th Annual Mountain AA Conference in Big Bear. So, my wife talked be into it. I will be assisting with the Area 08 Elections and District 4 elections. There will be other elections also. As of today our checking account balance is \$32,045.23 and the Prudent Reserve is \$7,500.52. Thank you for all your support.

Workshop – Workshop on Technology – August 24, 2019 – Long Beach. Attending the Mountain A.A.

Treasurer Accounts Receivable - Jose A.: August 11, 2019. Jose, Alcoholic. I say things different because it involves money. I was not able to attend a conference in Mexico because eof PRAASA. This month I am not able to attend another conference in Peru and in November a big event in Paraguay also, because thanks to you I am being of service to the Area. So if I don't travel. One of the challenge of being Treasurer is getting donations. When checks arrive for groups some do not have the name of the group, GSO number, or any contact information. The checks just come clean. The computer database where I can search may not any details. And then I reach out to our Registrar and ask the groups if they want to be registered but three groups said "no". I have some work to do. I am a month behind. In February, I lost all the information so I had to wait. One next step is to update QuickBooks so I can send out the receipts. I am almost done and this is how I learn. Thanks to Chris for a group in Orange on Tuesday. The receipts she contributes were being sent out to a different group. Complaints were sent to GSO in New York and I made corrections. All the donations were assigned to another group. She waited almost two years but GSO has cleared the errors and all contributions show in the group history now. So twenty contributions today - cash for \$486 and checks for \$423. So, hopefully you will pick a trustworthy candidate for treasurer. A suitable candidate for treasurer.

Secretary Mitchell: Hi, my name is Mitchell and I am an alcoholic. Since the last Area 09 FORO in Hawaiian Gardens I attended the Eboard meeting on July 21. I have prepared write-ups for the FORO roundtables that will be posted to the MSCA09 website. * I attended the AA Unity Forum in Area 05 on Saturday July 13. The Archives had a display for H&I in Southern California and Women in A.A. I gave a presentation on the origin of H&I in San Francisco and

its growth in Southern California. * I added sixteen new email addresses to the MailChimp account. Thank you to the member who asked to be added in to the MailChimp list. * I had the Area 09 Webmaster upload to the website motions from 2017 to 2019 (current) under the tab for Minutes as a Motions tab. Also loaded is a link to the 69th GSC Final Report (Anonymity Protected) in English. * I sent Eblast on July 29th background material for today's ASC. Note the that version of the calendar on the MSCA 09 website is the current updated version and one printed today. * One August 10 I eblast copies of the Area Inventory summaries in English and Spanish. GSO has a second call for nominations for non-A.A. speakers at the 2020 International Convention. * I picked up donations from the Area post office box and July 20 and August 10. * I will be assisting with the Area 08 Elections on September 28. * Thank you for letting me be of service.

Area Chair Hiro S: No report.

OLD BUSINESS

- Fill open Committee Chair positions: Announce Martin G. as PI Spanish Chair, to be confirmed at the September Assembly; still open are Spanish Chairs for Accessibility, CPC, & Convention Liaison
 - o Martin G. spoke on his interest in serving at Chair PI-Spanish.
- Preparing for October Elections for Panel 70: Process & Eligibility
- Area Inventory Results and Discussion
 - o Ed L. Area Inventory Results and Discussion. Reading through the results.
- Motion to support Archives Committee for proposal to host Archives Conference 2020
 - O Discussion about proposal for 2020 bid. Motion voted and passed to forward to Assembly.
- Motion from Archives committee to forward to 2020 GSC motion for 1960 Convention Film
 - O Discussion on the motion. Motion voted and passed to forward to Assembly.

NEW BUSINESS

- Motion to approve 2020 Calendar (Questions & Discussion)
 - o Motion discussion, voted, and approved to pass to Assembly.
- Motion to approve revised Finance Committee Guidelines (Questions & Discussion)
 - o Motion discussion, voted, and approved to pass to Assembly.
- District officer elections Let Board know so we can plan to attend
 - O Question about Executive Board to conduct District elections.

Standing Committee Reports: (Submitted In Writing)

Accessibility – Mary F. – The committee met on August 11, 2019 at 10 am in Hemet with three members present. Bob (District 12) provided insight into ADA and 1982 legislation linked with Civil rights Act and Accessibility reviewed 2019 Inventory Comment Tracking Form, Question 2: Is Area 09 doing enough... reading over ten comments. Can improve – no – and discussed. Martin (District 17) got use Patrick S., former chair contact information. Mary will reach out to him. Handouts: Accessibilities Checklist for Meetings and Groups, Accessibility for All Alcoholics A.A. Guidelines. Upcoming/Future Committee Events: Preparing pitch to take to Districts for presentation on Accessibility. Reach out to Patrick S. Respectfully, Mary F. Archives – Bob H. - The committee met on July 20, 2019 at the Archives repository, 7111 Arlington Ave., #B, Riverside, CA. We have had a very positive response to our newest publication Pioneer Women of Alcoholics Anonymous. We just ordered more and should be available mid-August. Will be attending and bringing a travel display to the Mountain conference August 16-18, 2019 in Big Bear. Three committee members will be attending the national Archives Workshop in Detroit, September 5-8, 2019. Working on a Spanish translation for the Pioneer Women of Alcoholics Anonymous publication. Upcoming/Future Committee Events: heritage Day in District 25 on October 20, 2019.

Communications English Don S. - no report.

Communications Spanish Andrew A.: no report.

Cooperation with the Elderly Community - Gene H. — The committee met on August 11, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. in Hemet with three members. The committee discussed collected sharing from U.S./Canada/General Service Office. Passed out online meeting list. Pass out Loner International forms. Went over the workshop booklet. Went over literature going to seniors areas, physicians. Gave a literature rack and literature away to Debbie.

Cooperation with the Professional Community - English – The Committee met at the ASC on Sunday, August 11, 2019 in Hemet with six members present. Talked about our table at Native American Healthcare Conference June 10-11, 2019 in Temecula. Five Hundred people in attendance. Spoke to about 50 people about A.A. Discussed plans to attend CASP in Long Beach in October. Need to register and have literature ready. Discussed 2020 budget. Upcoming/Future Committee Events: California Association of School Psychologists at the Westin hotel, Long beach in October 24-26, 2019.

Cooperation with the Professional Community Spanish (open) – no report.

Convention Liaison - Jim B. — The Committee met with one member present. The MSCA 09 Convention Liaison Committee contributed to the 45th Annual MAAD Dog Daze Convention with our tabletop and audiovisual display. The convention was held August 9-11, 2019 in Cathedral City. Next, we will represent MSCA 09 at the 16th Annual Mountain A.A. Conference in Big Bear, August 16-18, 2019, then the South Bay roundup on Labor Day Weekend in Torrance, CA at the Marriott Hotel. Upcoming/Future Committee Events: Mountain A.A. Conference, Big Bear CA August 16-19, 2019. 35th South Bay Roundup, Torrance Marriott, August 30 – September 2, 2019.

Corrections and Correspondence – Josie F. – Appointment with district 17 to meet their district in October, on the 2nd wee at 6:30 p.m. The Alternate DCMC scheduled for October 8, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. 9tuesday). * Meeting with District 3 on September 10, 2019 on Tuesday at 7:30 p.m. * Meeting with District 7 on September 2, 2019 on Monday. * New District meets to encourage GSR Committee Chairs for Corrections Correspondence: Sept. 2 – District 7 (Monday); Sept. 10 – District 3; October 8 – District 17. * Work to complete a storyboard

(General Service Corrections) * Fold CCS (inside) H&I meeting – August 25, 2019 in San Diego. * Attended H&I meeting for Area – July 28, 2009 Culver City. Upcoming/Future Committee Events: Southern California H&I Area – August 25; District 7 – Sept. 2; District 3 – Sept. 10; District 17 – Oct. 8.

DCM School – Desmond – The committee met on August 11, 2019 at 11 a.m. at Hemet during the ASC Meeting with ten members present. We did not have any new DCMs at the Committee meeting. Therefore, we discussed problems and solutions with the District and how to work with neighboring Districts to hold workshops and events. Upcoming/Future Committee Events: Next Area meeting.

DCM School - Jose F. – Spanish – School of M.C.D. met 8-11-2019 Time 10:00 a.m. and 340 S. Palm Ave., Hemet CA 9543 and 10 partners. MCD La Reunion School takes place 10:05 a.m. 11:15 a.m. We continue with the presentation and listen to the Concerns of the Districts We study share the concept 8 present 5 M.C.D. 1 Alternate coordinator 3 views La Reunion sedio by Finished 11:14 a.m. With the Calarcion of Responsibility. ATT Jose F. Coordinator

Finance – Gregory – no report.

Guidelines and Policies (GAP) - Bob L. - no report.

Grapevine - Coty Q. - no report.

GSR School (English) – Phil G. - The committee met on August 11, 2019 from 10-11:15 a.m. at the Salvation Army in Hemet with eight members present. A little willingness goes a long way. So our group showed a lot of promise. Asked a lot of questions, which is more important than the answers I gave. Encouraged them to keep asking questions. Be informed. Upcoming/Future Committee Events: September Assembly.

GSR School (Spanish) - Dario D. - no report.

Hispanic Women's Workshop Planning Meeting (2019) – Carmen – Six members present. We are working on the Logo of this 4th workshop, Thursday, August 15, 2019 We will have another meeting in the Goodwill Group that is 1665 E. 4th St., Suite # 204, Santa Ana CA 92701; 6:00 pm. * We are having views with the Orange County Convention Committee and we are visiting different groups. * In the other Areas they are working on their voluntary contribution to this event. * We are also working on our programming. Next / future District events: the Committee was completed today. Thank you. Sept. 27, 28, and 29 We have Participation in Orange Count Convection.

La Viña – Martin – Number of Committee Members present - 11 members. Holla to all my name is Martin and I am an alcoholic in this past month the 23rd anniversary of La Viña in Fresno CA with an approximate attendance of 50 people and an approximate of 80-90 members of area 09 is received. Receive a cordial greeting from Organizer committee and thanks to the entire Area 09 for their great participation and contribution to this event being one of the 2 areas that most contained the event. Several are groups will be conducting a writing workshop at La Viña Agusto 19 Neuva Vida Group from 11 am - 2 pm, Serenity of Corona on September 15, October 6 District # 20 from 9 am - 1 pm, October 20 At last group arrives from 10 am - 1 pm we will be reporting the next events related to La Viña. Today 11 members attended and all very motivated with the service of La Viña. * La Viña 08-11-2019. Good afternoon companions I am Julieta C., Alcoholic and coordinator of the Committee of La Viña. District # 22 Coachella Valley. We continue to work with La Viña We are looking forward to doing a writing workshop on Historias de La Viña in my base group Nuevo Manantial. We meet every Tuesday with District # 22 and share what is being done. We had the opportunity to attend the 23rd Aniv of La Viña in Fresno, everything was very beautiful, I had the opportunity to attend an audio workshop

with the new view of New Yoek and shared with everyone. And we are very motivated to hear that 1,236 Registrations have fled to La Viña. Thank you for Allowing Me, Serve ATTE Julieta C., Valle de Coachella CA

GSR School English - Phil G. - no report.

GSR School Spanish – Dario D. - August 11, 2019. SUBJECT: 7 mo., Concept. A) What are the 2 cards we have in the structure? We have the letter of the conference that was first presented at the conference in 1951. 2. The other letter that was an accord of the custodians with the Alcoholics Anonymous groups. B) Who choose the custodians? The class B some custodies chosen by the conferral delegates. The custodians case A. some elected by the General Service Board who are the custodians. C) Who would have the final voice of the treaties if they did not reach an agreement by powers of the two committees? The groups through experience of their service and spiritual experience have lived useful lives.

Literature English - Carlos I. - no report.

Literature Spanish - Paco G. – The committee was held in Hemet at the Salvation Army during the August ASC on August 11, 2019 with four members. Updated versions of pamphlets, any pamphlet and literature. That when errors/mistakes are found that we contact our Districts and Area or GSO literature Desks about these for correction. i.e. District 4 A.A. for the Older Alcoholic (2-P). Found that the word "fully" was missing from the 7th Tradition in that pamphlet. The District 4 Literature person notified GSO about the error and the literature desk told her that the publisher would be notified.

Public Information - English - Warren - no report.

Public Information (Spanish) – **Martin G.** – Today I was confirmed as a Representative of the IP Committee in Spanish, we are at your disposal to work and we put ourselves in your hands to be invited to make your invitations to work and work together to be a benefit of this report with the Community that I know is AA Next / Future Committee Events: Martin G. IP Coordinator in Spanish. Thank you.

Registration – Tammy R. – The Committee met on Sunday August 11, 2019 at the Salvation army in Hemet with four members present. The Committee discussed upcoming BTG 9Bridging the Gap) event Orientation on September 28, 2019 at Palisades Methodist Church from 10:00 – 11:00 a.m. Discussed ideas to do presentations to caseworkers in Treatment Facilities. Also, discussed ways to reach more alcoholics.

Treatment Facilities (English) – Lynn K. –

Treatment Facilities (Spanish) - Mauricio - no report.

Young People – **Chris G.** – The committee met at the Area ASC Meeting August 11, 2019 in Hemet with eight members present. Eight people in attendance we spoke to District 14 about starting a YPAA event committee. The highlights were finding interest. Setting a meeting. Hold elections. Help guide them in collection funds. We also spoke about reaching out to the four YPAA groups and going to their business meeting to have representation for their groups.

Coordinate Committee Reports:

HASBYPAA - Julius Y. - no report.

OCYPAA – no report.

DCYPAA – The Committee meets on Sundays at 6:00 p.m. in the Fellowship hall in Palm Desert. Getting ready for ICYPAA. Printed out bid book, planning Bingo event. Filled open positions. Upcoming/future District Events: August 17, 2019 we will be having a Bingo Event!

Meeting at 11:00 a.m., Bingo @ 12:30 p.m.; \$5 meal deal per card. St. Margaret's Church, Palm Desert.

Inland Empire H&I - no report.

Harbor Area Central Office - no report.

District Reports (submitted in writing):

District 1 - Ethan C. – District 1 meets on the second Thursday at Hermosa Kiwanis club with approximately 30 members present. District Highlights: Had a successful workshop – 'the Group Structure: Life in the Home group." * Elections coming on November 14, 2019. Upcoming/Future District Events: Beginning planning for ASA to be hosted in January 2020.

District 2 – no report.

District 3 – Vic M., alt. DCMC –

District 4 – Jim P. – The District meets on Wednesday, August 7, 2019 in Resurrection Lutheran Church with 37 members present. Our focus or this meeting was to assist Area 09 with their groups Self-Inventory by participating as a District, with responses to their Self Audit. Thirty-Seven members present/26 participated. Standing Committee reports were B.A.U. Upcoming/Future District Events: August 24 – Tech & A.A. Workshop; October 2 - District 4 Elections – hosted by Hiro S. and Area 09 Board.

District 5 – Ryan B, Alt. DCMC – District 5 met on August 8, 2019, the second Thursday of the month0, at 7:00 p.m. at 19211 Dodge Avenue, Santa Ana, CA with 27 members present. This month we discussed the Area Inventory, our upcoming District Elections (Eligibility and Positions). We are currently planning a District Unity function tentatively to take place in December Work continues on our Biennial Guidelines review. Our Public Information Committee Chair has been doing some outreach at local community colleges to see it they would be in need of a Public Information speaker. Accessibilities is currently working with a local Central Office to create a complete listing of District 5. Upcoming/Future District Events: September 12, 2019 General Service Conference "Report back" from 7:00 – 8:30 p.m., open at 6:30 p.m. for food. District elections on November 14, 2019 with Hiro S. to Chair.

District 6 - Manya W. – The District meets on the first Tuesday at 7:00 pm at the Community Methodist Church, 6652 Heil Ave., Huntington Beach, CA. District 6 has 105 registered groups and 65 members were present. From the July meeting a regular area meeting attendees participated in the Are Inventory. Other district members heard presentations for three concepts: 7, 11, and 12. At the August meeting the GSR Orientation began at 6:30 p.m. with James and Shia. The business Meeting at 7:00 p.m. We elected a new Accessibilities Chair (Eric) and the young People Committee Chair is open. 7:30 p.m.: Delegate Shareback with District 18 participation was a great success! Thank you Jesus, for being of great service to our two districts and Area 09! Upcoming/future District Events: We are hosting Area 09 October Elections on October 13, 2019 at UFCW Buena Park, 8530 Stanton Ave, Buena Park. * District 6 – Board Elections – November 12, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.. Officially asking the board to officiate. * Archives Presentation and Potluck – December 3, 2019.

District 7 – **Cheryl M.** – District 7 meets on the second Monday at 6:30 p.m. at the Alano Club in Garden Grove with twenty members present from 70 registered groups in District 7. We are in the process of going through our registration list to get an accurate list. Once complete, we will split the district for DCM appointment. We are also planning a Secretary's Workshop in November. District elections will be held on November 11, 2019. Upcoming/Future District

Events: Secretary's Workshop – November 16, 2019 form 1:00 – 4:30 p.m. at the Alano Club of Garden Grove, 9845 Belfast, Garden Grove.

District 8 – Bob H. – District 8 met on July 7, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at 5770 Arlington Ave., Riverside at the Wesley Methodist Church with 36 members present. Area 09 Delegate Jesus O. gave his report back from the General service Conference. Upcoming/Future District Events; Mountain Conference August 16-17-18 in Big Bear. Inland Empire Convention October 18-20, 2019; Women's "Amazing Grace" Banquet, San Bernardino, September 7, 2019.

District 9 - No report.

District 10 – Bill G. - The district met on June 5 at 7:30 p.m. in the Fullerton senior Center. The district has 200 groups registered and the district meeting had sixteen in attendance. We had our initial planning meeting for the hosting the Area Assembly on September 8. Upcoming events: History the Area Assembly in Hawaiian Gardens Community Center on September 8.

District 11 - No report.

District 12 – Nancy H. – The District meets on the first Thursday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at the Laguna Niguel Presbyterian Church with 120 members present from 178 registered groups. We had a very successful Memorial Day Picnic. Jesus presented his Delegate Shareback on August 1. Upcoming/Future District Events: We are hosting a Sponsorship Workshop in September. We will host a Tradition Day event on the first Sunday of November with the Tradition Play and Traditions Trivia.

District 14 – No report

District 15 – Albert M. – No report.

District 17 – Michael J, Alt. DCMC – The District met on July 9, 2019 at the Springs Community Church with approximately 40 members present, including members from District 14. 1) Business Meeting. Minutes/finance/GSR Reports/Sub-Committee Reports. * Five Subcommittee Chair openings * District 17 "Team Building" opportunities discussions * Young People in AA Discussions. 2) Area 09 Delegate Shareback . Jesus O. presented to a combined audience from District 14 and 17. Upcoming/Future District Events: District 17 business Meeting on August 13, 2019.

District 18 – Evan T. – The District meets on the second Tuesday at 7:00 p.m. with GSR school at 6:30 p.m. as the Mesa Verde United Methodist Church, Costa Mesa. The District has 90 registered groups and the meeting had 30 members attend. There was no August District 18 meeting. Joined District 6 for the Delegate Report Back fro GSC. Upcoming/Future District Events: Regular District meeting September 10, 2019. District elections on November 12, 2019 facilitated by Cesar F.

District 19 – Lesliee A. – No report.

District 20 - Melquiades V. - REPORT OF THE DCM OF THE DISTRICT # 20 OF THE AREA 09 MIDDLE SOUTH OF CALIFORNIA PANEL # 68 - MONTH JULY 2019. The district continues to fulfill the responsibility of its services by informing the groups of the activities and service events by visiting two groups per week and covering the invitations made to the district as well as the area meetings to the interdistrict meeting and the meetings we held every Monday from 7:30 a.m. to 9:30 p.m. Being always aware of the need and responsibility that this is required in order to fulfill, we have had latent support and reliability of the GSRs in all our perturbations to the visits to the groups make the unit a general average of 12 to 16 companions along with the table of service, as MCD I continue doing the unit with the committees La vina IP & CCP to keep up to date with the information of the services that these committees are still taking place, and in the most outstanding event of the 23rd anniversary of

the wine that was celebrated In Fresno California, we had a total of 43 present among trusted servants, coordinators of official committees, links and guests, with the presence of more than 7 new ones who lived the first experience of the wine event, a very attractive event with a diversity of ideas for contribute to our magazine the most printed meetings for publication where we had a special guest collector of almost all the magazines s that exist in other AA extrudates with a participation with precise data of the origin of these magazines, the satellite skay system that facilitated us to listen to the participants of other countries to name some Nicaragua Costa Rica Cuba Peru Mexico and many more the recording spoken by audio that for the first time our new editor Karina C. I had to do this service for the first time and the first participant was Cesat RSG of the Libertad group, there was a record record of 1236 registrations and the event for the 24th anniversary took her to area 03 of Arizona Also in other matters we continue to motivate the groups to update their recipes for the preparation of the book of all the groups of our community of He speaks Spanish and finally the elections are already around the corner for the new panel # 70 for the 2020 service years and 2021 elections held in October to be exact on the fourth Monday, October 27, 2018 In the locality of the district 20 trying to motivate you to see that the groups think about their new general service representative so that we can continue in costly communication with you, thank God and you for allowing us to serve attentively the service desk district # 20. MCD.Alt.Gildardo B. - MCD.-Melquiades V.

District 21 – No report.

District 22 – Ruben O. – Day and Hor Tuesday 7-9 p.m. Place 45250 Smurr St., Indio Ca 92201. Groups - Registered Numbers in the District - 23; Number of Presents at the District Meeting - 12. District 22 is still in session with all mater motivates the service, is informed to the groups of information files and tries to get the information of the groups worked on the agenda of the local Forum in the District. For the moment it's all thanks for letting me Serve. Next / Future District Events: Event of the 17th local District 22 Forum on September 22, 2019. Everyone is Invited.

District 23 - Valentiano - No report.

District 24 – **Sergio F.** – August 11, 2019 Place 330N State College Blvd., # 206, Anaheim and 18 number of presents at the district meeting. Colleagues from the 09 MSCA area receive greetings from District 24, We continue to meet all of them Tuesday 8: 00-9: 30 p.m. and We are visiting to inform the AA Area and district Activates groups. We have Concept Informs RSG Study Boards. We have a date for the election of the Service Panel 70 October 08, 2018 and the District invited to Coordinator District 20 all invited and blessed. Thanks for letting us serve. Next / Future District Events: MESA Service Elections panel 70, Oct. 8, 2019.

District 25 – **Sergio V.** – District Report # 25. August 11, 2019. The four meetings of this month were held with good support from the GSRs and District Committees, thank you. We visited 8 groups this month to inform and motivate the service in addition to meeting the invitations to the planned meetings. The 21st of this month will be our first visit to the New group and the RSSGs, Committees and table are motivated to attend the welcome. We have a date in September for the elections of the new board of this District; In the month of October we will have an event calling the day of the inheritance, in the next days we will know more details and in November we have our Anniversary planned. Five colleagues attended the La Viña Anniversary, on the 26th, 27th, and 28th of last month, thanks for representing your District in this Event. Thanks for letting us server; Sincerely yours Ruben Z., DCM and alternate Sergio V.

District 30 - No report.

OLD BUSINESS

- Fill open Committee Chair positions: Announce Martin G. as PI Spanish Chair, to be confirmed at the September Assembly, still open are Spanish Chairs for Accessibility, CPC and Convention Liaison. Positions open.
- Preparing for October Elections for Panel 70: Process & Eligibility
 - o To be eligible to vote in elections a member needs to have attended one Area ASC or Assembly prior to the October Election.
 - o Voting eligibility is listed in the Area bylaws (January 2017) http://www.msca09aa.org/documents/Guidelines/MSCA%20Bvlaws%20as%20 of%20January%202017.pdf>
- Area Inventory (Alt. Del.)
 - o Action: Resend questions to DCMCs, DCMs, Alt. DCMs.
 - o Action: Resent to District 3 and 6.

NEW BUSINESS

- Motion to support Archives Committee proposal to host Archives Conference 2020
 - O Workshop is self-supporting and the funding will return to the Area
 - o Motion will be sent to the August ASC.
- Motion from Spanish speaking districts to forward to 2020 GSC motion for 4th Edition Spanish big Book
 - o Melquiades V. Read motion for Spanish 4th edition big Book. Discussion at the microphone.
 - Motion removed.
- Motion from Archives committee to forward to 2020 GSC motion for 196- Convention Film
 - o Read by Gerry W. Discussion.
 - o Motion will be sent to the September ASA.
- Motion to approve revised Area Guidelines.
 - Motion removed by Chair.

Announcements:

Birthdays:

Michael N. -5 yrs.; Rick -6 yrs.; Desmond -15 yrs.; Renee H. -26 yrs.; Char -37 yrs.; Raul C. -39 yrs.

Motion made, seconded, and approved to close the meeting at 2:45 p.m., with the Responsibility Statement in both English and Spanish.

Next Meeting:

Sunday, September 8, Assembly – Hosted by District 10 - City of Hawaiian Gardens Recreation and Community Center, 21815 Pioneer Blvd. Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

Minutes respectfully submitted by your MSCA 09 Panel #68 Secretary, Mitchell B.